ALLIED WASTE SERVICES
1600 127" Avenue NE
Bellevue, WA 98005

July 21st, 2011

Dave Danner

Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Fiorito Enterprises, Inc. & Rabanco Companies (dba Kent-Meridian Disposal, Allied Waste of Kent)
Revenue Sharing Arrangement; Docket No. TG-101075; Request for Extension of Time for Expiration of
Current Deferred Commodity Credit Rates

Dear Mr. Danner,

On July 15", 2011, Kent-Meridian Disposal filed a request for extension of the single-family and multi-
family commodity credits approved on docket TG-101075.

Along with that request we submitted revised goals for the two month extension period. At this point we
are filing a supplemental budget to accompany those revised goals and also indicating that we will be
continuing certain activities approved under the original Revenue Share Agreement.

Sincerely,

Alex Brenner
abrenner@republicservices.com
Sr. Market Analyst

Northwest Area

p (425) 646-2426
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